## **City of Kamiah**

Regular Council Meeting Minutes KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM September 11, 2024 @ 6:00 PM

**Guests:** See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Dale Schneider called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur

**Prayer** Mayor Dale Schneider

Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call:** President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye.

**Public Comments** – 3 Min Max

**Mayor Comments –** 

**Approve Agenda (Action)** Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

**Roll Call:** Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye.

## **Discussion/Approve Items:**

- **A.** Discuss: City Ordinance-City Ordinance what briefly talked about by Attorney Geoffrey Schroeder re: the clarity of some ordinances and how they may better fit with the processes of business space rents.
- **B.** Chief Monahan Fire Hall Monthly Update Chief Billy noted a total of 47 EMS, 5 fire related calls and 5 calls related to cardiac arrest with all lives saved. Robert Bragdon was promoted to Lieutenant Officer. Chief Billy is partnering with Kamiah library to continue reading to children. Katie Dow will be teaching the EMT class starting September 16 with a total of 15 students.
- C. Stu Bryant Monthly Public Works Update Stu introduced the Council to the operation of the water plant and in addition to give an update on the WWTP generator. Stu shared he has connected with UYLC program to in future open the door for applicants to get certified through their program for WWTP experience and possible employment opportunity.
- D. Discuss / Approve: Bullfrog Plumbing (Action) Bryan Drive Unclog Motion to approve Bullfrog Plumbing Repair was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council President Genese Simler.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

E.

Discuss / Approve: Airport Fuel (Action)

Motion to approve Airport Fuel was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

F. Discuss / Approve: Building Permit – Dominick Murray (Action)

Motion to approve Dominick Murray Building permit was made by Council Member Sherry Arthur and seconded by President Genese Simler.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

**G.** Discuss / Approve: Building Permit – Michael Beaty (Action)

Motion to approve Michael Beaty Building Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

H. Discuss / Approve: Park Permit UYCC Movie Night (Action)

Motion to approve UYCC Movie Night was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

I. Discuss / Approve: Park Permit National Rosary Rally (Action) Motion to approve National Rosary Rally Park Permit was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

J. Discuss / Approve: Accounts Payable (Action)

Motion to approve Accounts Payable was made by Council President Genese Simler and seconded by Council Member David Redden.

Roll Call: Genese Simler Aye, David Redden Aye, Sherry Arthur Aye.

Meeting Adjourned @ 6:38PM	
Dale Schneider, Mayor	Teri Brenneis, City Clerk